Cineaste 6/8/92
200 Park 4ve,,
New York, NY 10003

Dear VUineaste,

I regret that someone up there apparently preferred anonymity because I'd like to
express personal thanks for sending you current issue. I enjoyed it as neither youy
nor any of your mavens can appreciate and Iwelcome it as an outstanding contribution to
the file I am collecting fof the historical record, this par] relating to Oliver Stone's
vulgar and unhidden commercialism and exploitation of the JFK assassination.

It would be difficult if not impossible to equal the space devoted to uncritical
adulation and to mythologies believed to be and treated as fact when they are not.

Consistent with this your mavens have no contact with reality. 'I‘htywr:l.to about what
they imagine and once having imagined alchemize ¥t into fact. What is not true thus
becomes inmportant if not basic in what they write and you published uncritically, and
they are supported in this by the other nuts who are their autbérities, all living anf
thriving and praising or condemning foom their tooth-fairy dream world.

Most of all, I think, I enjoyed “liver Stone's flaunting of his own ignorance and
prejudices along with his providing new proof of what I told him, that like Garrison he
has trouble telling the truth even by accident.

The questions you asked him (and Rusconi) would not do credit to an apprentice high=
school journalist. Your quaittcm about me is of this character and quality. It begins
with a presumption that is got only untrue, it is the opposite of the truth, that my
opposition to Stone's wewriting of our history and of Garrison's is befause I allegedly
"feel" that my "tmrf has been invaded by an outsider.’Naturally Stone took your lead and
responded, "...here I am makihg a film about Garrison's story instead of his own." He
introduces this by saying, "Weisberg has never been constructive." As he rewrote our hmmk
history, he does the sume with the meuning of words.

I firstwote Stone - and you are welcome to copies of the correspondence if you want
it, as from your adulation I think you will not - February 8,1991, after reading ¥iwet that
he had annoupced that he would be filming their history for the people, telling them "who"
killed their President, "why" and "how." Despbte his being ford':fd to ??c:.arate this big
claim after exposure began and before those he suspected might credit it, when he pretended
in varying formulations that he had never said any &K Buch thing. And then he said he woukd
do this based on Gar-ison's "On the Trail of the Assassins,"

like most others I was impressed by Garrison and believed that his excesses and his
endless self-contradictions as hegddressed every microphone, open pad and sycophantic
magazine were as he represented, his fighting of fire with fire, (I did not, 'aa Stone
says, ask him to write the "foreword," not the "prologue," as Stone says, to my Oswald in



New Orle:ns. The published’did that, without my knowledge, and it delayed the book
bdcause of the time it took Garrison to write those seven eloguent pages.) But a few days
after the 1968 election and a few before the fifth annversary of the JFK assassination I
had to face The Garrison re}ﬂ.t}r.

Two of his staff membera closest to him and most deeply involved in what, for lack
of an appropriate word for his shenanigans: I'll err in calling his "investigation" asked
me to try to do what they had failed to do, piEevent his planned commemoration of that
fifth anniversary with what would have been an mdditional nation“"di@racs and additional
undermining of all legitimate criticism of the official JFK assassination mythology.

Stone told ybu of what I wrote h:l.m,"I could never understahd the basis of his
problems with Garrison." I did not write Stone about any of=my alleged "probglms with
Garrison." I wrote him in detail and with documentation, offering more and to answer

all his questions, to et t he t be doing with hi tation and
e R q " By B 6_)'&»29‘” w?? & 8 own repu on
toﬂan undestanding of what rmgg happenod) our history. In the hope that you have

the language facility of pre-high slool kids that if we believe fitdne he does not, I'll
tell you what I told him. And if you also cannot understand it, I#11 ask a locak high=
schooler to put it ing 82 ant wordsof that aguapxuaé/a. Yot

After considerable internal and secret contention, Garrison's staff, led by Jim
Alcock, later a judge, had gotten him to reduce the number of Grassy ¥noll assassins
he was about to name and charge for that fifth anniversary commemoration to two men.

One wgs Edgar Eugene Bradley, west-coast representative of the ultra Cape May, New Jersey
radio preached’ the Rev, Carl McIntire. The other was Robert Lee Perrin.

The esclusive basis for makfﬁn assassin of Bradley was Yarrison's mis-identification
of him, along with innumerable other misidentifications of him and the other two men in
those utterly irrelevant photographs known as "the tramp plctures."” So my first investi-
gative eff'ort was to establish the truth about them. It has since been confirmed by the
disclosed Dallas police records. Two etill live, have been found and identified themselves
in thoé%picturss. They were boozing in a park‘ﬂ:{ailrgﬂd. boxcar a block west of the scene
of the mssassination and two and a half blocks south of it. They were walked off the only
wa# possible, an hour and & half after the shooting, in front of the Texas School “ock
Depository Yuilding. There news photographers were snapping pictures of everything that
immmd moved. In an effort to show the lack of any possible relevance when these fictions
first got invented and as they varied, all regarded by (arrison and thoae’;“m oched and
ahéed at his feet ad the absolute and unquestionable truth, I got nonsensical ex ons.
Not that anyone had alleged that the CIA ha.dl b tned guns that shoot around corners and

sights that make it possible. Thd closest thing to an explanation of what assassins were
doing hanging around in a cul de sac an hour and & half after their crime, is that they

were "paymasters!"
While I am confident from reading your articles that there is nothing flarthur from



your mind of interest, I have a carbon copy of hy investigative report that did prevent
that additional Garrison national disgrace and you are welcome to read it.

Stone, by the way, persisted in claiming that those pictures were and remained
relevant after he learned the truth he did not question. Of such do Oscars come,

Robert lee Perrin had killed himself in New Orleans, on Garrison's t}ﬁf. in 1962.
Garrison knew thie. I have a copy of his copy of the report of his staff investigator
inforning him of it. It is marked up by “arrison himself.

flow how did I get that and some of the other evidence?

Garrison's own investigators did my leg work and his chief investiBator assigned
them to it. His staff lawyer who asked my help prowlded the copies of the existing records
1 needed. Of them this reflection of Gnrrisnn'u knowledge is one docyment,

S0, how was Garrison going to charge a m;n dead 15 months with being a JFK assassin?

o trick at all for the endlessly imaginative Garrison. As with all else, he just made
it up, as I cautioned Stone, who was besing his movie and vesting his peraonal and pro=
fessional reputation on Yarrisons (! jave Sfne mush vvne defaid.) .

Perrin, in Garrison's mythology, lived under the alias "Starr"-smd as a free-lance
writer while a Venszualen seaman was offegl by the connpd.rators,Tawork 15 months
before the JFK assassination, and buried with Perrin's name,

Garrison abendonned s (ugh!) "commemgfation" and fired an innocent man whose real
crime was uncritical devotion to"_r h:ln.'bm him for being a CIA operative who had
"penetrated" his staff to wreck his investigation. “his, doo, is fiction."Bill Boxley,2
whose reunl name was "Wood," had been hired by Barrison personally, over strong staff  _
objections, and was paid from private funds, §e was not a city employee,dd hed Jym-,

In the hope that unlike Syone, or at least unlike what he told you.. you can "undere
stand" this, I move ons

Stone said, "Weisberg hes never been constructive," hardly a fair representation of
giving him an accurate advance warning of what he was getting finto, and, of me, "I don't
think he is a very gemerous man. I think he is a petty man.;ho. this warning, only part of
miex what I alerted him to, was "petty."

As the result of about a dozen Yreedom of Information lawsuits, some precedental and
one leading to the 1974 amending of the Act to open FBI, CIA and similar agency files to
FOIA requests (how could anything be less "constructive," huh?) I've obtained about a
third of a gillion pages ﬁ once-withheld records. Most of them are ibn the JFK assassina-
tion.As just about everyone working in the field knows, I do not regard theese records
as personal property, do believe that the Act makes me surrogate for the people, and ¥
have always made them available to others writing in the ﬁg,gd. t“cnrl:, I know in sdvance,
uu write 'F%'i& I Wt believe. Maybe this is what}gm/had in md when he described

me 0 you as :\'a strange and cranky type." Because of my ageff, 1'm now79, and serious
hel.ﬂth problems that limit my mobility, in practise those who use my files do so without



supervision, They mmxas also have unrestricted and unsupervised use of my copler.

Bacause with the advent of my illnesses I was less able I decided that to the degree
possible I would keep for our history as complete and accurafe a record as possible of
what others wrote and produced. Thus I have a separate file of all thewgho had free
and unsupervised eccess to my records for the 25th EFK assasination anniversary. You are
welcome $E examine it and see for yourself. Not that what you publish prompts the belief
truth or reality hold any appeal to yous

Another of Stone criticisms of me is a remarkable disclosure of his own approach to
truth and reality, to his devotion to fiction like the fiction with which he is enriching
hlmw about the JFK assassinations

"Bh{t I have never seen him propose an alternative acanar:l.o or even start to have an
interest in one."

_ Wedl, now, he certainly knew I had a great interest in onge "scenario," his! He

knows verB well, although by his lies he converted it :IJE." an asget, that it was not the

CI4, as he said on innumerable occasions, noffhis hundreds of "fecipled reporters," not

even "The Establishment" that began the criticism of the fraud and the traveaty he
produced. As he knous very well, I did it and he knows why,

To Stone as to his sycophantf like you, history, fact, scholarship, investigation,
abalysis, requires only a "scenario." it all has to be imagined.

In order to report the fact and the truth about the assassination of their President
to the people in my books I had to have a "scenario?" One different that his or garrison's
or thé Warren Commiseion’s? ‘ﬁ‘[‘ﬂtﬁfuw ]fw‘/u’. ed n e Md—

If Btone like his claque and hero were not subject-matter ignoramuses t}m:“know and
would have reported the documer]s I got by FOIA litigation that leave it without question
that the (%ma itself was never inves|igated and never intended to be. (Be my guest if you
doubt this.) As a result there are no legitimate,factual leads to be followed.

S0, if one has any concern for fact, for truth, for history, for informing the
people truthfully and accurately, one has to make it all up and like Stone describe it
a8 real, as true and factual? .

If not accepting this gruémsome concepp of how representstive society works, mxfikm
of the responaib:l.litias those of us who underftake to inf the people aboutmaeissma,
makes me “atmnga and gu:l.lty,' I enthusiastically pleadaazg!

(Resuned later. by apologles for ny typing. It canfit be any better. I have to sit
with my legs elevated, the typewriter to the side., With impaired vision for hunt-and-
phek typing.)

Stone now claims he could not understand what I wrote him, He knew it was about
Garrison, on whose book he was basing the movie he did not start to shoot for ahother
two months. I told him that from personal knowldge I knew that book was a fihud and a



tra.vesty.“ I am confident those words Stone can understand., And rather than asking m:, ”f;‘t:r
any more i.n.fomti.ox}. of which bad plenty, or documentation, again an abundance, or‘ aiv
question at all, he was siient, 76 to this day geve—for-hie-fiumnictes.

Stone several times referred to me as a thief because I had his seript. It was given
to me. If I'd;a'mtad to steal it, that would have been a physical impossibility. My source
did not steal it. And 'm sure you know, Ytone had to give many copies away to get his
"fraud and travesty" started. Thaﬂa where the script I was given comes from,

After I read the script, and was really ahock% it, by the gross ignorance of both
Stone and Sklar where Sklar is supposed to be an expert, when Stone cared so little about
trashing our history and the people's minds, was so unconcerned about making a hero out of
a tragic chariatan, I gave the acr:I.Pt and access to my records relating to what I'd written
Stone about to George Lardner, Washington Post reporter I've known for 25 yesrs, an accurate
iﬂ. informed reporter. His story was accurate. It was read and picked up extensively. *t is
the beginning of the e,hi:o.:u;e o crass exploitation and commercialization of that
tragedy. Not ‘the CIX, Mot ,:b:/:fecipd.od" Zepdgrtora. Not fho Bstablishment, & stngle man,

T8 years old then and outraged a.g ;g&afoontempt for all things decent and for the people
who make him riqh and famoua. so great a contempt he proceeded with what he had been

told is a frnudulent book, Q:e possible explanation is what he told @tchsr Prouty, his
"Mr.X." Prouty repeated it in a letter: Stone was using the JFK assassination as a vehicle
for what he wante¢d to say about Viet Nam, ¥

Stone's response to Yardner's stéry was published by the Post last June 2. As usual}
he wgs ful]# of the nutty theories, insisting even on the relevance of thoge "tramps" when
they were gL relevant to nothing at all. I wrote him the next day calling his errors to
his attention,

To that letter Ruscini responded. Her letter of June 17 wan eight 'days getting into
the mail, I presume until Stone GKed it. It was & snotty letter and it was a thinly-
disguised invitation to be bribed. Stone says I wanted him to do his movie ubout me, I
suppose this is mrelB another proof that there is nothing tovdishonest, toccheap amd
abandoned when he is started on one of his projects. Iy any event, what I wrote him
through his Rusconi is the exact opposite of what he told you.

After telling her thnt\ﬁ could still have unsupervised access to all my FOIA
records I responded to their solicitation B® to be bribed in these words:"%he last thing
I want is any kind of relationship with the obscenity of which you are part."

For all his profeassed lack of understanding, I am certain Stone understood that.

So what did he do, this man you fawn over so? He told the press that I was helping him!

ﬁi@" repeated the sume lie.

And when I wnofe him asking him to stop doing that, Stone was not man enough to
reply to that elther,

After Stond finished his film and was promoting it he was on Nightline. There and
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elsewhere it wa: apparent that even after making his movie he was still ignorant about
the fact of the JFK assassinations He wgs interested only in the untzmble theories.

Those he consulted were these theoreticians not one of whom is a dependable subject
expert, an nu{.l{a(i;, 3 ‘expert.

Before the Nightline show was aired the satellite was live. Stone used those few
minutes o ask Ruscond how he should reply to simple factual questions aboyt the Basina-
tion. ldke, "Quick, Guick, what do I say about tho head shot?" the fatalfnjru-he e
so much abouts The satellite was taped. I have a transoript.- given to me, not stolen.

There is no point in taking any more time to let you know how utterly ridiculous
you are to those who do not substituted their and the wild ravings of others for fact,
but you really did print a bunch of childish crap from supposed experts who dotﬁ know
or care a dpphed thing abfut fact of truth,

Stone is & hero to sycophants like you. To me he is a contemptible liar, a man who
while professing his love for JFK was crapping on his corpse by his crude and craes come
mercialization of his sssassination. He is a ]ﬁr. ragularly. &nd he is yellow. He did
not dare face an aged and inférm man and inatd%d uses captive mouthpieces like you to
slur and 1de aboute7ng, he suchired Yo oud wlf M rfius, 54 A:vmwf!

That there were so many like you, editors who shed all editorial responsibility,
made no effort to check anything and repeated so often the palpahlb fulse and irrational,
is your own self-characterization.

My work, although you®§ have no way of knowing it from those subject-matter ignoram-
uses, Stone and his "pesearch coordinator," is an in-depth atuﬂy{(uf both the assassina-
tion and the failure of all our basic institutions then and since.

So I welcome your contribution to the record Ifleava for history, gor those who do

more than pimp and whore in their writings and "pegearch," so that Americans in the
futute will lmow who lied and about what, who failed them em':l.ching themselves at the
same time, who caréi in fact, not in oft-repeated words that are no more true than "love"
in the mouth of a whore.

With wholehearted contempt and disgust for ’(y/ur " journalism,"™



JFK and LBJ

lence is by no means a flgment of
Stone's imagination. Lansdale was
principal overseer of Operation Mon-
goose, the umbrella for CiA-sponsored
attempts to Invade Cuba and assassi-
nate Fldel Castro, which continued
even afler the Cuban Missile Crisls and
JFK's order to shut down anti-Castro
operations. The CIA-funded tralning
camps In Florida and Louislana where
David Ferrie and Oswald cavorted, as
depicted In JFK, were run by Lansdale;
thelr existence Is substantiated by pho-
tographic evidence. The Mongoose
operation included a varlety of ‘buffer’
groups protecting the CIA and the U.S.
military; Mongoose has been well-docu-
mented for Its employment of Mafla
types, Cuban exlles, and American
mercenarles of an extreme rightist
stripe.

The House Select Commitiee on
Assassinations, for all its fallings (its
former Chief Counsel, G. Robert
Blakey, is the key proponent of ‘The
Mafia Did It' theory—he denounced JFK
as “leflist fantasy”), provided Informa-
tion that not only gives X more authori-
ty and resonance, but may also point
to. In the words of British researcher
Anthony Summers, “the heart of the
matter.” HSCA staffers strongly
believed that a Lansdale colleague,
David Atlee Phillips, using the pseudo-
nym “Maurice Bishop,” was a menlor to
Lee Harvey Oswald while Phillips was
supervising phases of the Mongoose
scenario. An HSCA witness to this
effect was Antonlo Veclana, organizer of
the anti-Castro paramilitary organiza-
tion Alpha 66; Veclana claimed Bish-
op/Phillips (Veclana's case officer) tried
to coerce Veclana Into assisting with
the framing of Oswald, but Veclana
declined. Although Veclana nervously
declined to name Phillips as Bishop
outright, the HSCA, particularly chief
Investigator Gaeton Fonzl, bellieved
Phillips (who became CIA Chiel of WeslL-
ern Hemlsphere Operations and
orchestrated the coup against Chilean
President Salvador l}{endel and Bishop
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Oswald , Ferrie and Fluby conspire over drinks in Ruby's club in JFK

were the same man.

Among the fllm's more nitty-gritty
Issues provoking protest-too-much
media outrage are the connections
alleged between Lee Harvey Oswald and
Clay Shaw. To suggest that these con-
nectlons actually existed, and were of a
political/clandestine nature rather
than a personal/casual nature, is to
vindicate Garrison enlirely and allow a
view of Shaw that the media and the
Justice Department (of both Johnson
and Nixon) refused mightily from the
first moments of the Investigation. To
this day Shaw Is an unjustly maligned,
“Kafakesque” figure (Shaw's own
favorite expression), a victim of a
McCarthy-style (and antigay) persecu-
tion (as If Garrison's key attackers held
anything but reverence for McCarthy).

A few points need to be made coun-
try-simple. First, Loulsiana law pre-
scribes that a prosecutor bring his/her
case before both a three judge review
panel and a Grand Jury before the
accused can be brought to trial. Garri-
son did this In the Shaw case: after the
Grand Jury examination, Garrison was

Jorced to proceed with the trial. Con-

trary to popular anti-Garrison narra-
tives, the trial was postponed two years
not by Garrison (who was forced to
waltch his witnesses and evidence dis-
appear) but by the Justice Department
and conservative governors (Including
Ronald Reagan) who refused to extra-
dite witnesses. As JFK suggests, by the
time of the trial Garrison's case had
been so picked apart and compromised
that he used it chieflly to demonstrate
the nature of the conspiracy. Surpris-
ingly, the fllm makes little use of the
most compelling evidence Garrison had
against Shaw. Among Garrison's Grand
Jury and trial evidence were dozens of
eyewitnesses who saw Oswald with
Shaw, Ferrle, and Guy Banister In the
summer of 1963, including a number
of CORE volunlers who witnessed
Shaw, Ferrie, and Oswald disrupt a
voler registration drive in Clinlon,
Loulsiana (an Important moment the

movie strangely overlooks) in one
most bizarre episodes of the JFK
sination story

Second, although the Shav
moved for acquittal, few commer
have pald close attention to the
outcome. The jury [elt that (a) Gz
proved a consplracy took the
President Kennedy, and (b) Sha
perjured himself on a numl
{ssues, Including his relations
David Ferrie (Judge Haggerty
heard the case, later said he b
Shaw lled on all substantive issu
an unprecedented move, the J
Pepartment blocked Garrison's
cution of Shaw for perjury. Shan
was unable to convict him be}
reasonable doubt for a role in t
murder since Garrison falled to ¢
strate the key motive of Shaw's
tion with the CIA. Since the ear
enties, a wealth of informatic
become avallable demonstrating
CIA connections, most importan
mer agent Victor Marchettl's 197
lation that, at the time of the G:
inquiry, then-CIA Director R’
Helms expressed great concern
suspects Clay Shaw and David
regularly asking senlor officers
are giving them all the help wi
Both Helms and Willlam Colb,
succeeded Helms as Agency
admitted under oath to Coi
Shaw's CIA affiliation, but insist:
he was merely an occasional infi
in the CIA's Domestic Contact L
(an informant about what?). Th:
is that Shaw was always adan
denying any CIA assoclation.

In fact, research shows that
was more than an internationa
nessman glving occasional tips
CIA, nor was he merely the si
proctor observing David Ferrie's
young antlcommunist, anti-civil
provocateurs (the main role the
ascribes to him). Cumulative re
Including work done by the Fren
Itallan governments, shows tha
worked for U.S. Intelligence sh



ment to fully Investigate the JFK assassination.

Cineaste: Some of the JFK assassination scholars have
taken a very contentious attitude foward your Jum. Is this
another example of specialists who feel that thetr turf has
been invaded by an outsider? Harold Welsberg, n particular,
is very negative about the film.

Stone: Welsberg has always been a strange and cranky
type. Years ago he asked Jim Garrison to write the prologue
to his book, Oswald in New Orleans, but now he seems to
think Garrison s the devil incarnate and | am his son or
something. He wrote long, rambling letters to us, but I could
not understand the basis of his problem with Garrison. It
seems to be a minor thing.

Weisberg has never been constructive. He did a good job
using the Freedoim of Information Act to get Information out
and he obviously attacked the Warren Commisslon report as
Wl’ a whitewash. But | have never seen him propose an alterna-

3 tive scenario or even start to have an Interest in one. He was
W. never positive about the House hearings and he has been

Hjust cranky aboul a lot of the other researchers’ work. |
don't think he's a very generous man. | think he's a petty
d Aviar aset b M sinh?

, Fhmm.um.w %&M *
He's the dean of the researchers, oldest one, and here

| am making a film about Garrison's story Instead of his
own, but he didn’t do anything in the public vein like Garri-
son did. Garrison Is the only pfficial to carry out a public
| prosecutidn. 1L A SHaie bt .
iCineaste: The pressthas youu for attemipting 'ahard-
1sell of youn own/ specific iterpretatiorof therassassinalion
-gonspiracy; but.snft:the: ‘anthor's message’ of the film;-as you
1 havei X say/ in;so:many iwords; ADor 't take: my: word: fort.
i Think for, gourselfi @i 1l film,
:Stone: Wm-presenting,what: I call, the:gountermythto the
i myth of the Warren:Commission feport because; honestly, 1
(dan't have all<thelfacts)The' bést ismoking gui' wehaveiis
| the! Zapmatlen film|| whichis: a: time «clock of: thelassassina-
tion!|Bayohid thaty thereiarehillithese flles thaticould: be
s opened  to brirg! butt mare: truthsp The best il edindd is 1pre-
-gent-a hypothesis which. will hopefully encourage people to
mive dway fromtheiWarren Gommission reptrt and-maybe
\réad SomE books: o ablleasbtoiquestion:thetoncept of our
~governthent's lcovént lopethtitns Wiat djd The Neuw: York
“Tirhés/CNN poll 'show, 1that’ filty! pércent pf:the Arilerlean
. 'people'believe the CIA did' 1t hnid elghtetn pérvent believe the
- onilitary did 102That tieahs'gixty eight percert'of the Amiet-
 'cah 'people bélieve theit vt govebnment: killéd UFK: That's
v 4 far imidre than those Whe'belleve the Mafld theory s « Py
'Cinenste:| q&*u&ﬁ:&u&u&viﬂt—’ the: adsddsthatiorts lof Robert
Kéhnedyy ahd Mdrtlre Luther King, \r. «drpwt out-of thé UFK
| assassination corispirdcy? G rison's sk y msteard ol hris
| Stores ! Yes,'as I shidiat! the:Natibnal Press Qlubicand I'm
speculating.:Here areithree’pro leaders; threa of-the
' most tmportait-antiwe leaders’df thé Sixties, each gunned
« downrby: &' lone:nut./and Each-of theny.under; spspiclous:air-
-ctimstances, with suspect iballisties and/forensic evidence. |t
-all-happened;sofast/The eountry was in-a bloodbath. at that
| time—we-had, Vietnam,going/on, irace wars—-we; didn’t: have
much. time:toconnect those two assassinations back to
~lohn :Kennedy'snVery\few peoplepointed; that;outiatithe
TR A Wigrresy Viodpebaaion pepert brosvrse honesile
o Larry (King itoldime: that he interviewed Garrison in:1968,
vand when: distussing: Robert iKennédy's dssertion: that; If
| electet: Predident; hecwourld: pulll butofi Vietiam, Garfisen
 commiented: that Kennedy would didrwieeks belore heidid:‘So
miich TorQarrison:hs a kook: He!siw it|coming: In fabt,!in
1his: booky ArHetttagd of Storepinil969y he!pointeditoy the
rwiriding «downtof the/Celd:War:ps # possible motive for the
. death of JohnKennedy:r1 ntiins, What v ol Tiwe Koo S el
14iin thig régard,|the question cqnstantly: throwni. at -mels,
*Why didiyow Invent X772 I didn't mwnthf-ha actually exist-
el Vel 107 MRl i b Shht prd e {he Anvien
98" | CINEASTEIrvt thiih et et dnit ,i-'-f|!13i| DI iz

!

ed, X is based on L. Fletcher Prouty, who told me this sto
He never met Garrison but I look the liberty of transposi
jt. You must keep In mind that Jim Garrison was reachl
essentially the same conclusions in 1968-69.

Cineaste: Why didn't you use Prouty's name in the fim?
Stone: Because the man does not want to be known. I'm
he says. He doesn't want to be traced. He's wearing civili
clothes and he's not easily traceable. I will not testify.
says. | can only give you the background, you do the for
ground. "Do your own work,” he says, and leaves him on |
park bench.

1 don't agree with everything Prouty says, but he's v
intelligent and he makes it clear to me the way the assas
nation could have been pulled off. He ascribes it to prof
slonals and assassins whereas other people have pointed
Mafia hit-men like Charles Harrelson. I myself really do
know, I'm lorn.

Fletcher is...well, you've got to consider the history of !
man. He's done a lot, he's seen a lot. He can really tell y
how they did things, what the mechanics were, he knc
the way things work. He briefed Bissell and Dulles in th
homes, as he sald. | don’t know why, just because late in
life he became a member of the Liberty Lobby, the me
won't talk to him, whereas they're willing to talk to Rich:
Helms who we know lied to the Warren Commission wl
he said that Oswald had no connection with the CIA wher
' facttheyihad 2201 file on him. '
|Gineaste: JFK: features some remarkable cameo per,
imances by’ major stars. How did they become involved?

- anypetformers  you approached iturn: you down for polil
(raasons? Wine el s s !
<Stone:| |- went to-Marlon'at .one point but 1 don’t think
1turned us down for political reasons, 1 just think It wa'
. eriough mbney: We hadia problem with Robert Mitcht
.too. Alot ofipeople. turned 'us ‘down for money reas:
/ because twe really. didn't have a budget for each star. All
|supporting cast really pitched in and I thought it was
bestirepertory company ['ve ever'had. Best Supporting A
{nominations should be there fora lot of them. They're al
1 good thatilihia wayy they almost cancel each other out. E
vbne is so.dood:-that/is; that no one really sticks out.
rCiftedste: Thatihelps carry the film, too., : =
|8tone: That was my point. Remember The Longest Day
wade# black and'white movie, produced by Darryl Zam
ity docurhentary-like'in Its approach, but it was filled «
'atarde] loved 1t! Since''JFK Is a very cerebral movi
Ithought it would help'to offset the facts and the dryness
Ita 'have familiar 'sigriposts along 'the way who you felt ©
Hfortable withy :
Gineaste:| Howlong was your first cut of the film and did
| migjor scenes gét eliminated? : J
| Btone: The!first cut was about four and a half hours |
. tand imarty scenes were €liminated. For me, the worst pa
(tcutting stull you like. We had :the Clinton witnesses -
,made-all the.Jmportant connectlons. between Shaw, Fe
..and, Oswald.;We had a lot more Shaw stuff which
‘dropped because ultimately it's four movies—Iit's Garriso
«Mew-Orleans, against Shaw, it's Oswald’s background s
i1tsutherrecreation of Dealey Plaza, and it's the deep b:
< ground 4n Washington,'D.G., I mean, the film Is so big.
1 It's Important, for;people to see it in one sitting, so I cut :
tof-stufl | likedi!] ¢ut: the business at the airport where
, swag- almost ‘set up!in the!meén's room, and the Bill Be
| thing;andiIvalso  had: td cut a wonderful scene with a J«
iy Garson types i b there fu o ferat e
rClirieaster Was (he!editing ‘siyle of the film preconcelve
nsimply necessitated because you were interweaving so n
¢ stmullaneous ‘events? oy s il
‘«Stome: Well, It's:a bit of both, It was preconcelved, |
.were a lotiof flashbacks-in the first draft. | wanted to d¢
ot e e BVl TR ;
Barggyed 1 fhload b
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Striving for
Authenticity

AN INTERVIEW WITH JANE RUSCONI
by Gary Crowdus

une Rusconl, who worked as Research Coordinator on
JFK, s a 1988 graduate of Yale University where she
received her B.A. degree in Philosophy and Psychology.
Cineaste spoke with Rusconi in late January 1992 via tele-
phone from the Santa Monlca office of Ixtlan, Oliver Stone's

production company.

Cineaste: What did your job as Research Coordlinator
involve?

Jane Rusconi: Oh, everything really, from working with
Oliver and the technical advisors, researchers, and histori-
ans to locating photos, fllm, and other Information. It
involved, for example, getting photos of Dealey Plaza and
other locations we'd be using, finding out for the art depart-
ment what kind of clothes people wore when they testified
before the Warren Commission, and getting fllms of the real
people so the actors could hear what their voices sounded
like.

Every day I'd prepare material to have on the set for
whichever scenes we were shooting that day. If we were film-
Ing a scene in a hearing room, we'd have the real transcript
there in case we needed to check something. We had a lot of
technical advisers, too—if we were shooting a scene in the
Dallas police station, we'd make sure we had a retired police
officer there.

There are lots of minor things that don't show up in the
flm. For the scenes in the Book Depository, for instance, we
made up 3,000 exact replica boxes, with the same stamps
and printing on the side. These are detalls that few people
will appreciate or even notice, but it's an Indication of the
great lengths we went to for authenticity. That wasn't just
me, It extended to the prop man, the art directors — every-
body wanted to make this fllm dead accurate, and I think we
did. At least people haven't been criticizing that aspect of the
film. Of course, production design Is most successful when
it doesn't call attention to itself.

Cineaste: Did you actually read a few hundred books on the
subject, as Ollver mentioned?

Rusconi: It seems like it [laughs] and, if not completely, I
certainly read that many sections of books. It's a tremen-
dous undertaking.

Cineaste: Did you have any previous Interest or expertise in
the Kennedy assassination?

Rusconi: | knew a bit about It, I'd read a few books, but not
terribly much. [ wasn't an assassination buff by any stretch.
Basically my Job was to become an expert on the Kennedy
assassination because, as Oliver says, he likes to have all
his information In one person's head.

Clneaste: We understand that nearly 600 books have been
published on the JFK assassination.

Rusconl: Yes, but after a while you can pretty much tell
which ones are good and which ones aren't. The approach |
look was to try to read as much of everything that I could. [
read David Belin's book which says that Oswald did it alone,
and | read the books which say that the Mafla did it, those

which say Castro did It, another which says Oswald was a
KGB double, and so on. You read through all of this stuff to
see what you can get out of It. I also read books on a lot of
other aspects, like books on Vietnam, the CIA or covert
operations, the anti-Castro Cubans, and so on. When you
start to study the Kennedy assassination, you get an excel-
lent education in the history of the period.

There's also an Incredible network of private researchers
who have done work on the case and I've gotten to know just
about all of them. They were a tremendous help to us and
were, almost without exception, extremely generous about
sharing information and lending support.

Cineaste: Which researchers and scholars did you draw on
most heavily?

Rusconi: That's a tough question because there actually is
a convergence of ideas In the research community. In other
words, there are basic conclusions about the assassination
that most researchers share. Probably the main one is that
the government—or elements of It—was Involved on some
level, There are differences, of course—somebody might
think Texas ollmen were responsible, another thinks it was
LBJ's cronles, someone else blames it on Division Five of the
FBI, etc.—but because of the evidence that's been devel-
oped, there s a convergence of ideas.

In terms of good books on the subject, it goes without
saying that Sylvia Meagher's Accessories After the Fact gives
the best case against the Warren Report.. Once you've read
that, you have no cholce but to reexamine the evidence of
the whole case. Probably the best compendium of research
is Jim Marrs's Crossfire, although it's poorly footnoted. Then
there's an excellent book on Oswald by Dr. Philip Melanson
called Spy Saga. It's a terrific book, about 200 pages, which
focuses on Oswald and his intelligence connections. For
more advanced students, there are some great books by
Peter Dale Scott, like The Dallas Conspiracy and Crime and
Cover-Up, really Intricate work with lots of odd sources and
footnotes.

Cineaste: What sort of fact-checking did you try to do?
Rusconi: We tried to do every kind, although you're not
always able to. It went down to the minor points of what
color car somebody was driving that day — that's an
extreme, trivial example — or in making sure that if we refer
to, say, filty-one witnesses, that there were actually fifty-
one. ' i

Cineaste: What sort of documents were you able to go back
to? If we're critical of the mainstream press for failing to do
their homework on the JFK assassination and instead just
citing each other and thereby perpetuating errors and inaccu-
ractes, we must acknowledge that this can also be a tenden-
cy amongst the assassination scholars and should be guard-
ed against.

Rusconi: Right, and that brings up one of my biggest crite-
ria for knowing whether a book Is good or nat, which Is the
footnotes. If the footnotes are good, then you generally know
that the book has a lot of value. If you see something In a
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book and there's no footnote for it, you try to find it some-
where else. There are excellent primary sources in Washing-
ton such as the Assassination Archives and Research Cen-
{er. or the Center for Defense Information, a nonprofit
organization where you can check things like what Lhe
delense budgel was in 1960. Another great place Is the
Nallonal Securily Archives which can provide coples of all
{he declassified National Security Action Memos. We also
used the volumes published by the Warren Cominisslon and
the llouse Select Committee on Assassinallons.

Cineaste: Isn't il true that most i nol all of the facts and
speculative theories dramatized in JFK have been available

for years in the various books on the assassination and that

{he natfonal controversy over the film has JNlared up because
all this information has for the first time been popularized and
made available (o a mass audience?

Rusconi: Yes, | think thal's happened. We shouldn’t play
down the impact of these books — which started to come
out In 1966, when a lot of people stopped belleving the War-
ren Report — and we must give credit to the ploneering work
of people like Harold Welsberg, Mark Lane, and Sylvia
Meagher. When you write a book, the Information lles kind
of low, but a movie brings it to everybody’s consclousness, it
makes It undeniable In a way. You can Ignore a book, but
you can't ignore a movie. And It's a good movie, too, with
three dimensional portrayals of people — Oswald, for exam-
ple, becomes a real person.

Cineaste: The mainstream press has charged that JFK s
based on “spurious evidence” and has called it everything
Jfrom “a fantasy” lo “a pack of lies.” How do you respond (o
those charges?

Rusconl: | think what the press is doing is staring thelr own
worst fallure in the face, and that's further evidenced by
{helr attacks on the film. Rather than actually going out and
checking on the Information in the film, they started
screaming "spurlous evidence” and “trick photography.”
Running psychological profiles on Oliver Stone has been
another popular pursult.

If you look at The New York Times or The Washington
Post, they've had a really crazy role in this thing from the
start, The New York Times always equated its point ol view
with the govemment's—they published their own edition of
the Warren Report—but this changed In 1979 with the
HSCA findings of a probable consplracy. The Times kept
defending the Warren Commission, although recently
they've begun to refer to Oswald as the "accused assassin,”
rather than calling him “Kennedy's assassin,” as they have
for twenty-eight years. Of course. this happens alter we
pointed it out to them In a letter,

There have been some really good reporters for smaller
papers, Earl Golz is probably the best—he was at The Dallas
Morning News, now he's at The Austin American-Statesmarn.
He did wonderful work in Dallas in the 1970s tracking down
and talking to witnesses and reporting on the JFK case.

Generally, the media is lazy—most newspapers are con-
tent with reporting government press releases as ‘news’ and
they just don't know the subject. Tom Wicker, for example,
talks out of both sides of his mouth, condemning the movie
as long-discredited and then saying we were right on Viet-
nam. TV programs like Nightline tend to go for the easy,
textbook version of events rather than examine the complex-
ities and contradictions in the official story. They rely heavi-
ly on government offictals or retired officials who, In many
cases, will have a rather biased or at least limited knowledge
of the subject. We should all know by now that a govern-
ment official Is not always a credible source, especlally when
you're looking critically at the government's role In some-
thing.

For some reason, everybody accepted the offictal version
early on and just dug their heels in. it's hard to know now If
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Jane Rusconi (far left) during rehearsal of a scene for JFK

they still belleve the Warren Commission Report — v
to say that they believe something that the governn
longer belleves — or If they're so far behind becau
didn't get it in the beginning and they didn't keep up
they didn't pay attention. Dan Rather actually adm
somebody off camera — they were doing an interviex
Hours — that he felt bad that he'd screwed up the

the beginning and that he wanted to set the historica
straight. That's interesting, maybe there’s some gullt

There are some good reporters out there at som
news services, like States News and Reuters, &
reporters at Variety and The Hollywood Reporter are
they really know what they're talking about. Maybe
a matter of time before the Old Guard takes their 1g
into the retirement home.

Clneaste: Considering somewhat darker interpretati:
possible that some of these Journalists are what the ¢
“propaganda assets"?

Rusconi: Well, they do exist. I'm sure you're refe
Oliver's comment on George Lardner here. Lardner
esting because he did some very good reporting on tl
hearings, some very good questioning of pebple,
problem with Lardner fsn't that he appears to be so
of CIA plant. The problem with Lardner is that his
Journalism makes fun of both sides and tears eve
pleces. It's totally nonconstructive and that's w
upsetting. You admire his instincts and his abilif
people to talk to him, but he ends up smearing ever
a totally snide manner. Who needs that?

In this regard, have you read Carl Bernstein’:
Stone article on the CIA and the media? It's a fantas
and the best thing Bernstein ever did. It discu:
Church Committee revelations about intelligence |
academia and the media. It appeared In 1977, whil
Bush was head of the CIA, and he does not come
favorably In this article. The CIA baslcally admil
they were responsible for the writing of over 1,000 b
that they had over 400 journalists on their payrol
books and which journalists, we don’t know. We do
a few cases like Hal Hendricks, who was very invo’
the CIA. but you can't tell, really. Besides, ascrib
motives to people Is never a very good way of respr
them.

Clneaste: Well, it's too easy in a sense, and it's al:
best way to respond U you're trying to defend
against charges of paranoia.

Rusconi: Sure, we can say, "No, we're not para
don't think these people are part of the conspiracy.
it up to ignorance.” Then you think, *Wait a minu
is really worse?” | mean, if they were working for tl
least they'd know the real story. Here we're Aghtin
people who just don't know the facts.



"The Allen "Nosopy Reaps” Dulles Memorial
Bibliography of the Ten Best Books
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. on the JFK Assassination ;.
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ur bibliography was complled by
Oimdtlng a number of JFK assassi-

nation researchers and scholars to
send us thelr recommendations, from
which we have listed, alphabetically by
title, the ten most often cited books.
Those polled include Mary Ferrell, inde-
pendent researcher; Larry Howard, Direc-
tor, JFK Assassination Information Cen-
ter: Robert T. Johnson, Assistant
Director, JFK Assassination Information
Center; John Judge, cofounder of the
Committee for an Open Archives, inde-
pendent researcher, and author; James
H. Lesar, President, Assassination
Archives and Research Center; Al Navis,
Almark & Co., Booksellers; Carl Oglesby,
founder, Assassination Information
Bureau, and author; Jane Rusconl,
Research Coordinator for JFK: Zachary
Sklar, author and cowrlter with Oliver
Stone of JFK: and David Wrone, coeditor
of The Assassination of John F. Kennedy:
A Comprehensive Historlcal and Legal Bib-
liography, 1863-1979 {Greenwood Press).

THE TEN BEST BOOKS

Accessorles After the Fact: The Warren
Commission, the Authorities & the
Report by Sylvia Meagher (Indlanapolis,
IN: The Bobbs-Merrill Co., 1967; NY: Vin-
tage Press, 1976, 1992).

Best Evidence: Disguise and Deception
in the Assassination of John F. Kennedy
by David Liften (NY: Macmillan Publishing
Co., 1980; NY: Carroll & Graf Publishers,
1988).

Conspiracy: The Definitive Book on the
J.F.K. Assassination by Anthony Sum-
mers (NY; McGraw Hill Book Co., 1980;
NY: Paragon House, 1988).

Crossfire: The Plot That Killed Kennedy
by Jim Marrs (NY: Carroll & Graf Publish-
ers, 1989).

High Treason: The Assassination of
President John F. Kennedy and the New
Evidence of Conspiracy by Robert J. Gro-
den and Harrison Edward Livingstone
(Boothwyn,PA: Conservatory Press, 1989,
NY: Berkeley Publishing Group, 1990).
Reasonable Doubt: An Investigation into
the Assassination of John F. Kennedy
by Henry Hurt [NY: Hoit, Rinehart and
Winston, 1986; NY: Henry Holt and Co.,
1987).

The Ruby Cover-Up by Seth Kantor (NY:
Kensington Publishing Corp.. 1992) Origl-
nally published as Who Was Jack Ruby?
(NY: Everest House, 1978).

Six Seconds in Dallas: A Micro-Study of
the Kennedy Assassination by Josiah
Thompson (NY: Bernard Gels Assoclates,
1967; NY: Berkeley Books, 1967, 1976).
Spy Saga: Lee Harvey Oswald and U.S.
Intelligence by Phillp H. Melanson (NY:
Praeger Publishers, 1980).

Whitewash serles by Harold Weisberg
(self-published by the author), including:
Whitewash: The Report on the Warren
Report (1965); Whitewash II: The FBI-
Secret Service Cover-Up (1966); Photo-
graphic Whitewash: Suppressed
Kennedy Assassination Plctures (1967);
Whitewash IV: Top Secret JFK Assassi-
nation Transcript (1974).

BOOKSHOPS AND
OTHER RESOURCES

Almark & Co., Booksellers, P.O. Box 7,
Thornhill, Ontario, Canada L3T 3N1, Phone
(416) 764-BOOK

Tom Davis Books, P.O. Box 1107, Aptos, CA
95001, Phone (408) 476-6655

The Last Hurrah Bookshop, 937 Memorial
Avenue, Willlamsport, PA 17701, Phone
(717) 327-8338

The President’s Box Bookshop, P.O. Box
1255, Washington, D.C. 20013, Fhone (703)
998-7390

Prevailing Winds Research, P.O. Box 23511,
Santa Barbara, CA 93121, Phone (805) 566-
8016

Harold Welsberg, Route 12, Old Recelver
Road, Frederick, MD 21702

Assassination Archives and Research Cen-
ter, 918 F Street, N.W,, Suite 510, Washing-
ton, D.C. 20004, Phone (202) 393-1917

Committee for an Open Archives, P.O. Box
6008, Washington, D.C. 20005-0708, Phone
(202) 310-1858

JFK Assassination Information Center, 603
Munger/Box 40, Dallas, TX 75202, Phone
(214) B71-2770

National Security Archive, 1755 Massachu-
setts Ave., N.W. Suite 500, Washington, D.C.
20036, Phone (202) 797-0082

VIDEOS

Best Evidence (VHS, 25 mins.); Produced
by David S. Lifton; avallable from Rhino
Video, 2225 Colorado Ave., Santa Monica,
CA 90404-3555, Phone (213) B28-1980.

The Men Who Killed Kennedy: Five one-
hour episodes directed by Nigel Turner;
originally broadcast Fall 1991 on the Arts
& Entertainment Network. For further
information, contact A&E, 235 E. 45th
St., New York., NY 10017, Phone (212)
210-1331.

Reasonable Doubt: The Single Bullet
Theory (VHS, 51 mins.): Directed by Chip
Selby; avallable from White Star, 121
Hwy. 36, W. Long Branch, NJ 07764,
Phone (908) 229-2343.

Who Didn't Kill...JFK [VHS, 60 mins.):
Directed by Jim Marrs; available from 3-C
Home Video, Montebello, CA 90640.

For comprehensive video listings, contact
the Assassinatlon Archives and Research
Center. ]

An invitation
to women
and minorities.

The School of
Cinema-Television
welcomes your
application.

The School offers
courses in writing,
directing, editing, camera,
sound, animation,
producing, film theory,
documentary and more!

Filmmakers like
John Singleton,
Mira Nair, Spike Lee,
Penny Marshall and
Woody Allen
provide alermate
voices in cinema.

Let your voice be heard!

For more information write or call

School of Cinema-Television
Office of Student Affairs
University of Southern California
University Park
Los Angeles, CA 90089-2211

Tel:(213)740-2911
FAX (213)740-7682

CINEASTE 35




JFK and LBJ

lence is by no means a figment of
Stone's imagination. Lansdale was
principal overseer of Operation Mon-
goose, the umbrella for CIA-sponsored
attempts to invade Cuba and assassi-
nate Fidel Castro, which continued
even after the Cuban Misslile Crisis and
JFK's order to shut down anti-Castro
operations. The CIA-funded training
camps In Florida and Loulstana where
David Ferrle and Oswald cavorted, as
depicted in JFK, were run by Lansdale;
thelr existence is substantiated by pho-
tographic evidence. The Mongoose
operation included a variety of ‘buffer’
groups protecting the CIA and the U.S.
military; Mongoose has been well-docu-
mented for {ts employment of Mafla
types, Cuban exiles, and American
mercenaries of an extreme rightist
stripe.

The House Select Committee on
Assassinations, for all its failings (its
former Chief Counsel, G. Robert
Blakey, is the key proponent of “The
Mafia Did It' theory—he denounced JFK
as “leftist fantasy”), provided Informa-
tion that not only gives X more authori-
ty and resonance, but may also point
to, in the words of British researcher
Anthony Summers, “the heart of the
matter.” HSCA staffers strongly
believed that a Lansdale colleague,
David Atlee Phillips, using the pseudo-
nym “Maurice Bishop,” was a mentor to
Lee Harvey Oswald while Phillips was
supervising phases of the Mongoose
scenario. An HSCA witness to this
effect was Antonio Veciana, organizer of
the anti-Castro paramilitary organiza-
tion Alpha 66; Veclana claimed Bish-
op/Phillips (Veclana's case officer) tried
to coerce Veclana into assisting with
the framing of Oswald, but Veclana
declined, Although Veciana nervously
declined to name Phillips as Bishop
outright, the HSCA, particularly chief
investigator Gaeton Fonzl, believed
Phillips (who became CIA Chief ol West-
ern Hemlsphere Operations and
orchestrated the coup against Chilean
President Salvador Allende) and Bishop

pam 5 horert
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were the same man.

Among the fllm's more nitty-gritty
{ssues provoking protest-too-much
media outrage are the connections
alleged between Lee Harvey Oswald and
Clay Shaw. To suggest that these con-
nections actually existed, and were of a
political/clandestine nature rather
than a personal/casual nature, Is to
vindicate Garrison entirely and allow a
view of Shaw that the media and the
Justice Department (of both Johnson
and Nixon) refused mightily from the
first moments of the investigation. To
this day Shaw Is an unjustly maligned.
*Kafakesque” figure (Shaw's own
favorite expression), a victim of a
McCarthy-style (and antigay) persecu-
tion (as if Garrison's key attackers held
anything but reverence for McCarthy).

A few points need to be made coun-
try-simple. First, Louisiana law pre-
scribes that a prosecutor bring his/her
case before both a three judge review
panel and a Grand Jury before the
accused can be brought to trial. Garri-
son did this in the Shaw case; after the
Grand Jury examination, Garrison was
forced to proceed with the trial. Con-
trary to popular anti-Garrison narra-
tives, the trial was postponed two years
not by Garrison (who was forced to
watch his witnesses and evidence dis-
appear) but by the Justice Department
and conservative governors (including
Ronald Reagan) who refused to extra-
dite witnesses. As JFK suggests, by the
time of the trial Garrison’s case had
been so picked apart and compromised
that he used it chiefly to demonstrate
the nature of the conspiracy. Surpris-
ingly, the film makes little use of the
most compelling evidence Garrison had
against Shaw. Among Garrison's Grand
Jury and trial evidence were dozens of
eyewltnesses who saw Oswald with
Shaw, Ferrle, and Guy Banister in the
summer of 1963, including a number
of CORE volunters who witnessed
Shaw, Ferrie, and Oswald disrupt a
voter registration drive in Clinton,
Louislana {an important moment the

Oswald , Ferrie and Ruby conspire over

drinks in Ruby's club in JFK

movie strangely overlooks) in one
most bizarre episodes of the JFK
sination story

Second, although the Shas
moved for acquittal, few commer
have pald close attention to the
outcome. The jury felt that (a) Ge
proved a conspiracy took the
President Kennedy, and (b) Sha
perjured himself on a numl
issues, including his relations
David Ferrie (Judge Haggerty
heard the case, later said he b¢
Shaw lied on all substantive issu
an unprecedented move, the J
Department blocked Garrison's
cution of Shaw for perjury. Shawn
was unable to convict him bey
reasonable doubt for a role in t!
murder since Garrison failed to ¢
strate the key motive of Shaw’s
tion with the CIA. Since the ear
enties, a wealth of informatic
become available demonstrating
CIA connections, most importan
mer agent Victor Marchettl's 197
lation that, at the time of the G:
inquiry, then-CIA Director R
Helms expressed great concern
suspects Clay Shaw and David
regularly asking senlor officers
are giving them all the help wr
Both Helms and William Colb
succeeded Helms as Agency
admitted under oath to Coi
Shaw's CIA affiliation, but insist
he was merely an occaslonal Inf
in the CIA's Domestic Contact T
{an informant about what?). Th
is that Shaw was always adan
denying any CIA assoclation.

In fact, research shows thaf
was more than an internationa
nessman giving occasional tips
CIA, nor was he merely the sl
proctor observing David Ferrie's
young anticommunist, anti-civil
provocateurs (the main role the
ascribes to him). Cumulative re
including work done by the Fren
Itallan governments, shows tha
worked for U.S. intelligence sh
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ment to fully Investigate the JFK assassination.

Clineaste: Some of the JFK assassination scholars have

taken a very contentious attitude toward your film. Is this

another example of specialists who feel that their turf has

been tnvaded by an outsider? Harold Weisberg, in particular,

{s very negative about the film.

Stone: Weisberg has always been a strange and cranky

type. Years ago he asked Jim Garrison to write the prologue

s to his book, Oswald in New Orleans, but now he seems to
think Garrison is the devil Incarnate and 1 am his son or
something. He wrote long, rambling letters to us, but I could
not understand the basis of his problem with Garrison. It
seems to be a minor thing.

Welsberg has never been constructive. He did a good job
using the Freedom of Information Act to get information out
and he obviously attacked the Warren Commission report as

W.k' a whitewash. But | have never seen him propose an alterna-
& tive scenario or even start to have an Interest in one. He was
\ never positive about the House hearings and he has been
ust cranky about a lot of the other researchers’ work. |
ton't think he's a very generous man. | think he's a petty
dine s JFelt vande?
He's ean of the researchers, the oldest one, and here
I am making a film about Garrison’s story instead of his
own, but he didn't do anything in the public vein like Garri-
son did. Garrison Is the only officlal to carry out a public
4pm5ecuﬂb‘ﬂ.w=m{" ’ Faaa Lo
(CGineaste: The press has ¢Hticized you for attenipting ahard-
1 sell of iyour own: specific interpretation of the assassinalion
. consplracy. byt isn/t the: ‘athor's:message’ of the film, as you
| have X say) tn; so;many woreds;: Dor't take my: word: foroit.
i Think for yourselfi @ 1l i
Stone: I'm-presenting,what: [ call the:icountermyth to, the
i mythi of the Wadrren: Commission report because, honestly; 1
(dan't have all-thelfacts’The beést'smoking gun'-we haveis
| the! Zapruden filmy,| which!Isi a:time «clock of thelassassina-
tion.'Beyond that; thererare!dllithese files thaticould be
| opened to bring but! more trithsy The: best il lcdm do- is ipre-
<sent-a hypothesis:which will hopefully encourage people to
mive dway from the Warren Gommisston! reptirt and- maybe
iread somerbooks: ort 4t (leasb torquestion:the boncept of our
governthent's lcovért loperations. What: did-The Neuw York
“Tirés/CNN poll 'show, rthat fifty: percent of-ther Anterican
! people'belleve the CIAdid!it anid elghteen pércent believe the
‘military diél 117 That meahs'sixty-eght percerit'of the Ameni-
Ican 'people bélieve thelr ol government killéd UFK: ‘That's
' far miore'thin those whe'believe the Mafid thieory, ~ ** 111V
| Cineaste: | 06! yaE:T’e

believe” that' the- assddsthatiorts lof Robert
Kénnedy ‘ahd ‘Martine Luther King, |Ur. grow out of 'thé UFK
| assassination corispiracy? Gt pi=ory’s &b v st ol i
/Stone: :Yes, 'as | said at! the: National Press: Qlubicand I'm
speculating. Here are!three!pro e leaders, three of the
most important-antiwan-leaders  of the Sixties. each gunned
:downrby & lone-nut,/and €ach-of them)under suspicious:cir-
.cumstances,with;suspect ballisties and forensic evidence. It
all happened so.fast/ The.country was in-a bloodbath: at that
i time—-we, had, Vietnam,golng/on,/race wars-rwe: didn’t: have
imuch. time: to/connect those two assassinations back to
~John: Kennedy'snVery\few: people!pointed: that out atithe
pHrme. i ¢l At on Elotreisaion pepod by Tt |
1+ Larry [ King told me: that: he <lnt=wlcwndFG_arrison in 1968,
vand when discussing: Robert ‘Kennedy's assertion. that, if
{elected Presidént, hewould: pull! but-of: Vietnam, Garrison
+ commiented: that Kennedy would diépweeks before heidid:So
“much for Garrison as 'a keok: He' siw 1t|coming. In fact, in
-his booky A+Herttage' of Stoneiini1969, he!polntedito: the
rwinding déwniiof theCold: War as & possible motive for the
' death of John :Kennedy. '+ 1t i i
i +vIn this regard,|the question’ constantly: throwmn at me:is,
L"Why did-yous Invent X772 I didn't irtvent X, he actually exist-
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ed. X Is based on L. Fletcher Prouty, who told me this sto
He never met Garrison but | took the liberty of transpos
it. You must keep in mind that Jim Garrison was reachi
essentlally the same conclusions in 1968-69.

Cineaste: Why didn’t you use Prouty's name in the film?
Stone: Because the man does not want to be known. I'm
he says. He doesn't want to be traced. He's wearing civili
clothes and he's not easily traceable. 1 will not testify.
says. | can only give you the background, you do the fo
ground. “Do your own work,” he says, and leaves him on
park bench,

1 don't agree with everything Prouty says, but he's w
intelligent and he makes it clear to me the way the assas
nation could have been pulled off. He ascribes it to prof
sionals and assassins whereas other people have pointed
Mafla hit-men like Charles Harrelson. | myself really do
know, I'm torn.

Fletcher Is...well, you've got to consider the history of !
man. He's done a lot, he's seen a lot. He can really tell 3
how they did things, what the mechanies were, he kne
the way things work. He briefed Bissell and Dulles in ti
homes, as he sald. | don't know why, just because late in
life he became a member of the Liberty Lobby, the me
won't talk to him, whereas they're willing to talk to Rich:
Helms who we know led to the Warren Commission wl
he sald that Oswald had no connection with the CIA whe:
‘fact.theyihad a20l file on him. :
|Gineaste: JFK features some remarkable cameo per,
imances by major stars. How did they become involved?
any petforiers you approached turn- you down for polif
creasons? Wl by o e ol .
<Stone:| I went to.Marlon'at .one point but I don't think
iturned us down for political reasons, 1 just think it wa:
<enough:money. We had a problem with Robert Mitch
~too. A:lot of ipeople. turned us down for money reas
/because we really didn't have a budget for each star. All
i supponting cast really pitched in and I thought it was
bestirepertory company I've ever had. Best Supporting A
imominations should: be there fora lot of them. They're al
1 good thaty|inia way, they almost cancel each other out. E
one is so:good, thatis; that no one really sticks out.
rCineaste: That helps carry the film, too.

IStone: That was my point. Remember The Longest Day
wdd¢a black and'white movie, produced by Darryl Zam
ivety documentary-like in its approach, but it was filled 1
Istars=-1 loved it: Since 'JFK is a very cerebral movi

I thought it would help to offset the facts and the dryness
I'to 'have' familiar 'signposts along 'the way who you felt ¢
ifortable withy g ey i

Cineaste: How long was your first cut of the film and did

| major scenes get eliminated? !

| Stone: The'first cut was about four and a half hours | -

. tand )many scenes were eliminated. For me, the worst pa
.tcutting stuff you like. We had the Clinton witnesses

:made all the.important connections. between Shaw, Fe

. -and, Oswald., We had a. lot more Shaw stuff which

sdropped because ultimately it's four movies—it's Garriso
«New-Orleans against Shaw, it's Oswald's background si
(it's.the recreation of Dealey Plaza, and it's the deep b:
. ground in Washington, D.C. 1-mean, the film is so big.
1 It's important, for people to see it in one sitting, so I cut :
tof -stuff | liked!'I cut the business at the airport where
swas-almost set up/in the men's room, and the Bill Bc
| thing; and I"alsorhad to cut a wonderful scene with a Jt
»ny Carson types i+t g
1 Cinieaste: Was the editing style of the film preconceive
«simply necessitated because you were intenveaving so n
¢ simultaneous events? < :
“Stone:' Well, it's a bit of both. It was preconceived, {
were a Jotof flashbacks in the first draft. I wanted to d¢
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Striving for
Authenticity

AN INTERVIEW WITH JANE RUSCONI
by Gary Crowdus

ane Rusconi, who worked as Research Coordinator on

JFK, is a 1988 graduate of Yale University where she

recetved her B.A. degree in Philosophy and Psychology.
Cineaste spoke with Rusconi in late January 1992 via tele-
phone from the Santa Monica office of Ixtlan, Oliver Stone's
production companyy.

Cineaste: What did your job as Research Coordinator
involve?

Jane Rusconi: Oh, everything really, from working with
Oliver and the technical advisors, researchers, and histori-
ans to locating photos, film, and other information. It
involved, for example, getting photos of Dealey Plaza and
other locations we'd be using, finding out for the art depart-
ment what kind of clothes people wore when they testified
before the Warren Commission, and getting films of the real
people so the actors could hear what their voices sounded
like.

Every day I'd prepare material to have on the set for
whichever scenes we were shooting that day. If we were film-
ing a scene in a hearing room, we'd have the real transeript
there In case we needed to check something. We had a lot of
technical advisers, too—if we were shooting a scene in the
Dallas police station, we'd make sure we had a retired police
officer there.

There are lots of minor things that don't show up in the
film. For the scenes In the Book Depository, for instance, we
made up 3,000 exact replica boxes, with the same stamps
and printing on the side. These are details that few people
will appreciate or even notice, but it's an indication of the
great lengths we went to for authentlcity. That wasn't just
me, it extended to the prop man, the art directors — every-
body wanted to make this film dead accurate, and I think we
did. At least people haven't been criticizing that aspect of the
film. Of course, production design is most successful when
it doesn't call attention to itself,

Cineaste: Did you actually read a few hundred books on the
subject, as Oliver mentioned?

Rusconi: It seems like it [laughs] and, if not completely, 1
certainly read that many sections of books. It's a tremen-
dous undertaking.

Cineaste: Did you have any previous interest or expertise in
the Kennedy assassination?

Rusconi: | knew a bit about it, I'd read a few books, but not
terribly much, I wasn't an assassination buff by any stretch.
Basically my job was to become an expert on the Kennedy
assassination because, as Oliver says, he likes to have all
his information in one person's head.

Cineaste: We understand that nearly 600 books have been
published on the JFK assassination.

Rusconi: Yes, but after a while you can pretty much tell
which ones are good and which ones aren't. The approach |
tock was to try to read as much of everything that I could. |
read David Belin's book which says that Oswald did it alone,
and I read the books which say that the Mafia did it, those

which say Castro did it, another which says Oswald was a
KGB double, and so on. You read through all of this stuif to
see what you can get out of it. | also read books on a lot of
other aspects, llke books on Vietnam, the CIA or covert
operations, the anti-Castro Cubans, and so on. When you
start to study the Kennedy assassination, you get an excel-
lent education in the history of the period.

There's also an Incredible network of private researchers
who have done work on the case and I've gotten to know just
about all of them. They were a tremendous help to us and
were, almost without exception, extremely generous about
sharing information and lending support.

Cineaste: Which researchers and scholars did you draw on
most heavily?

Rusconi: That's a tough question because there actually is
a convergence of ideas in the research community. In other
words, there are basic conclusions about the assassination
that most researchers share. Probably the main one is that
the government—or elements of it—was involved on some
level. There are differences, of course—somebody might
think Texas oilmen were responsible, another thinks it was
LBJ's cronies, someone else blames it on Division Five of the
FBI, etc.—but because of the evidence that's been devel-
oped, there is a convergence of ideas,

In terms of good books on the subject, it goes without
saying that Sylvia Meagher's Accessories After the Fact gives
the best case against the Warren Report. Once you've read
that, you have no choice but to reexamine the evidence of
the whole case, Probably the best compendium of research
is Jim Marrs's Crossfire, although it's poorly footnoted. Then
there’s an excellent book on Oswald by Dr. Philip Melanson
called Spy Saga. It's a terrific book, about 200 pages, which
focuses on Oswald and his Intelligence connections. For
more advanced students, there are some great books by
Peter Dale Scott, like The Dallas Conspiracy and Crime and
Cover-Up, really intricate work with lots of odd sources and
footnotes.

Cineaste: What sort of fact-checking did you try to do?
Rusconi: We tried to do every kind, although you're not
always able to. It went down to the minor points of what
color car somebody was driving that day — that's an
extreme, trivial example — or in making sure that if we refer
to, say. fifty-one witnesses, that there were actually fifty-
one.

Cineaste: What sort of documents were you able to go back
to? If we're critical of the mainstream press for failing to do
their homework on the JFK assassination and instead just
citing each other and thereby perpetuating errors and inaccu-
ractes, we must acknowledge that this can also be a tenden-
cy amongst the assassination scholars and should be guard-
ed against.

Rusconi: Right, and that brings up one of my biggest crite-
ria for knowing whether a book Is good or not, which is the
footnotes. If the footnotes are good, then you generally know
that the book has a lot of value. If you see something in a
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book and there's no footnote for It, you try to find it some-
where else. There are excellent primary sources in Washing-
ton such as the Assassination Archives and Research Cen-
ter. or the Center for Defense Information, a nonprofit
organization where you can check things like what the
defense budget was in 1960. Another great place Is the
National Security Archives which can provide coples of all
the declassified National Security Action Memos. We also
used the volumes published by the Warren Commission and
the House Select Committee on Assassinations.

Cineaste: [sn't it true that most if not all of the facts and
speculative theories dramatized in JFK have been avallable
Jor years in the various books on the assassination and that
the national controversy over the film has flared up because
all this information has for the first time been popularized and
made available to a mass audience?

Rusconi: Yes. | think Lhat's happened. We shouldn't play
down the impact of these books — which started to come
out in 1966, when a lot of people stopped believing the War-
ren Report — and we must give credit to the ploneering work
of people like Harold Weisberg, Mark Lane, and Sylvia
Meagher. When you write a book, the information lies kind
of low, but a movie brings it to everybody's consciousness, it
makes It undeniable in a way. You can ignore a book. but
you can't ignore a movie. And it's a good movie, too, with
three dimensional portrayals of people — Oswald, for exam-
ple. becomes a real persan.

Cineaste: The mainstream press has charged that JFK is
based on “spurious evidence” and has called it everything
Jfrom "a _fantasy” to "a pack of lies.” How do you respond to
those charges?

Rusconi: 1 think what the press is doing Is staring their own
worst failure in the face, and that's further evidenced by
their attacks on the film. Rather than actually going out and
checking on the information in the film, they started
screaming “spurious evidence” and “trick photography.”
Running psychological profiles on Oliver Stone has been
another popular pursuit.

If you look at The New York Times or The Washington
Post, they've had a really crazy role in this thing from the
start. The New York Times always equated its point of view
with the govemment‘s—t_hey published their own edition of
the Warren Report—but this changed in 1979 with the
HSCA findings of a probable conspiracy. The Times kept
defending the Warren Commission, although recently
they've begun to refer to Oswald as the "accused assassin,”
rather than calling him “Kennedy's assassin,” as they have
for twenty-eight years. Of course, this happens after we
pointed it out to them in a letter.

There have been some really good reporters for smaller
papers. Earl Golz is probably the best—he was at The Dallas
Moming News, now he’s at The Austin American-Statesmarn.
He did wonderful work in Dallas in the 1970s tracking down
and talking to witnesses and reporting on the JFK case.

Generally, the media Is lazy—most newspapers are con-
tent with reporting government press releases as ‘news’' and
they just don't know the subject. Tom Wicker, for example,
talks out of both sides of his mouth, condemning the movie
as long-discredited and then saying we were right on Viet-
nam. TV programs like Nightline tend to go for the easy.
textbook version of events rather than examine the complex-
ities and contradictions in the official story. They rely heavi-
ly on government officials or retired officials who, in many
cases, will have a rather biased or at least limited knowledge
of the subject. We should all know by now that a govern-
ment offictal is not always a credible source, especially when
you're looking critically at the government's role in some-
thing.

For some reason, everybody accepted the official version
early on and just dug their heels in. It's hard to know now if
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Jane Rusconi (far left) during rehearsal of a scene for JFK

they still believe the Warren Commission Report — ¥
to say that they believe something that the governn
longer belleves — or if they're so far behind becau
didm't get it in the beginning and they didn't keep up
they didn't pay attention. Dan Rather actually adm
somebody off camera — they were doing an interviev
Hours — that he felt bad that he'd screwed up the

the beginning and that he wanted to set the historica
straight, That's interesting, maybe there's some guilt

There are some good reporters out there at som
news services, like States News and Reuters, ¢
reporters at Variety and The Hollywood Reporter are
they really know what they're talking about. Maybe
a matter of time before the Old Guard takes their ig
into the retirement home.

Cineaste: Considering somewhat darker interpretatic
possible that some of these journalists are what the (
“propaganda assets"?

Rusconi: Well, they do exist, I'm sure you're refe
Oliver's comment on George Lardner here. Lardner

esting because he did some very good reporting on tl
hearings, some very good questioning of pebple,

problem with Lardner fsn't that he appears to be so
of CIA plant, The problem with Lardner is that his '
journalism makes fun of both sides and tears eve
pieces. It's totally nonconstructive and that's w
upsetting. You admire his instincts and his abili!
people to talk to him, but he ends up smearing ever
a totally snide manner. Who needs that?

In this regard, have you read Carl Bernstein'
Stone article on the CIA and the media? It's a fantas
and the best thing Bernstein ever did. It discuw:
Church Committee revelations about intelligence |
academia and the media. It appeared in 1977, whil
Bush was head of the CIA, and he does not come
favorably In this article. The CIA basically admil
they were responsible for the writing of over 1,000 b
that they had over 400 journalists on their payrol
books and which journalists, we don’t know. We do
a few cases like Hal Hendricks, who was very invo’
the CIA, but you can't tell, really. Besides, ascrib
motives to people is never a very good way of resps
them.

Cineaste: Well, it's too easy in a sense, and it's al:
best way to respond if you're trying to defend
against charges of paranoia.

Rusconl: Sure, we can say, "No, we're nol pare
don't think these people are part of the conspiracy.
it up to ignorance.” Then you think, “Wait a minu
is really worse?" 1 mean, if they were working for t!
least they'd know the real story. Here we're fightin
people who just don't know the facts.
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The Allen “Nosobpy Reaps” Dulles Memorial
Bibliography of the Ten Best Books

on the JFK Assassination
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ur bibliography was complled by

inviting a number of JFK assassl-

nation researchers and scholars to
send us their recommendations, from
which we have listed, alphabetically by
title, the ten most often cited books.
Those polled include Mary Ferrell, inde-
pendent researcher; Larry Howard, Direc-
tor. JFK Assassination Information Cen-
ter: Robert T. Johnson. Assistant
Director, JFK Assassination Information
Center: John Judge, cofounder of the
Committee for an Open Archives, inde-
pendent researcher, and author; James
H. Lesar, President, Assassination
Archives and Research Center; Al Navis,
Almark & Co., Booksellers; Carl Oglesby.
founder, Assassination Information
Bureau, and author; Jane Rusconl,
Research Coordinator for JFK; Zachary
Skiar, author and cowriter with Oliver
Stone of JFK; and David Wrone, coeditor
of The Assassination of John F. Kennedy:
A Comprehensive Historical and Legal Bib-
liography, 1963-1979 (Greenwood Press).

THE TEN BEST BOOKS

Accessories After the Fact: The Warren
Commission, the Authorities & the
Report by Sylvia Meagher (Indianapolis,
IN: The Bobbs-Merrill Co., 1967; NY: Vin-
tage Press, 1976, 1992),

Best Evidence: Disguise and Deception
in the Assassination of John F. Kennedy
by David Lifton (NY: Macmillan Publishing
Co.. 1980; NY: Carroll & Graf Publishers,
1988).

Conspiracy: The Definitive Book on the
J.F.K. Assassination by Anthony Sum-
mers (NY: McGraw Hill Book Co., 1980;
NY: Paragon House, 1988).

Crossfire: The Plot That Killed Kennedy
by Jim Marrs (NY: Carroll & Graf Publish-
ers, 1989).

High Treason: The Assassination of
President John F. Kennedy and the New
Evidence of Conspiracy by Robert J. Gro-
den and Harrison Edward Livingstone
(Boothwyn,PA: Conservatory Press, 1989;
NY: Berkeley Publishing Group, 1990).
Reasonable Doubt: An Investigation into
the Assassination of John F. Kennedy
by Henry Hurt (NY: Holt, Rinehart and
Winston, 1986; NY: Henry Holt and Co.,
1987).

The Ruby Cover-Up by Seth Kantor (NY:
Kensington Publishing Corp., 1992) Origl-
nally published as Who Was Jack Ruby?
(NY: Everest House, 1978).

Six Seconds in Dallas: A Micro-Study of
the Kennedy Assassination by Josiah
Thompson (NY: Bernard Gels Associates,
1967; NY: Berkeley Books, 1967, 1976).
Spy Saga: Lee Harvey Oswald and U.S.
Intelligence by Philip H. Melanson (NY:
Praeger Publishers, 1990).

Whitewash series by Harold Weisberg
(self-published by the author), including:
Whitewash: The Report on the Warren
Report (1965); Whitewash II: The FBI-
Secret Service Cover-Up (1966); Photo-
graphic Whitewash: Suppressed
Kennedy Assassination Pictures (1967):
Whitewash IV: Top Secret JFK Assassi-
nation Transcript (1974).

BOOKSHOPS AND
OTHER RESOURCES

Almark & Co., Booksellers, P.O. Box 7.
Thornhill, Ontario, Canada L3T 3N1. Phone
(416) 764-BOOK

Tom Davis Books, P.O. Bax 1107, Aptos, CA
5001, Phone (408) 476-6655

The Last Hurrah Bookshop, 937 Memorial
Avenue, Williamsport, PA 17701, Phone
(717) 327-9338

The President's Box Bookshop, P.O, Box
1255, Washington, D.C. 20013, Phone (703)
998-7390

Prevailing Winds Research, P.O. Box 23511,
Santa Barbara, CA 93121, Phone (805) 566-
BO16

Harold Weisberg, Route 12, Old Recelver
Road, Frederick, MD 21702

Assassination Archives and Research Cen-
ter, 918 F Street, N.W., Suite 510, Washing-
ten, D.C. 20004, Phone (202) 393-1917

Committee for an Open Archives, P.O. Box
6008, Washington, D.C. 20005-0708, Phone
(202) 310-1858

JFE Assassination Information Center. 803
Munger/Box 40, Dallas, TX 75202, Phone
(214) B71-2770

National Security Archive, 1755 Massachu-
setts Ave., N.W. Suite 500, Washington, D.C.
20036, Phone (202) 797-0082

VIDEOS

Best Evidence (VHS, 25 mins.); Produced
by David S. Lifton; available from Rhino
Video, 2225 Colorado Ave., Santa Monica,
CA 90404-3555, Phone (213) B28-1980.

The Men Who Killed Kennedy: Five one-
hour episodes directed by Nigel Turmer;
originally broadcast Fall 1991 on the Arts
& Entertalnment Network. For further
information, contact A&E, 235 E. 45th
St., New York, NY 10017, Phone (212)
210-1331.

Reasonable Doubt: The Single Bullet
Theory (VHS, 51 mins.): Directed by Chip
Selby; available from White Star, 121
Hwy. 36, W. Long Branch, NJ 07764,
Phone (908) 229-2343.

Who Didn't Kill...JFK (VHS, 60 mins.):
Directed by Jim Marrs; available from 3-C
Home Video, Montebello, CA 90640.

For comprehensive video listings, contact
the Assassination Archives and Research
Center. ]

An invitation
to women
and minorities.

The School of
Cinema-Television
welcomes your
application.

The School offers
courses in writing,
directing, editing, camera,
sound, animation,
producing, film theory,
documentary and more!

Filmmakers like
John Singleton,
Mira Nair, Spike Lee,
Penny Marshall and
Woody Allen
provide alternate
voices in cinema.

Let your voice be heard!

For more information write or call

School of Cinema-Television
Office of Student Affairs
University of Southern California
University Park
Los Angeles, CA 90089-2211

Tel:(213)740-2911
FAX (213)740-7682
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